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Bﬂera, Maribel

From: Spencer Angel [spencer_angel@cyruscm.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 11:26 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN Number

Attachments: PMC North Shore CP575.pdf; image001.jpg

Dear Sir/Madame;
} am the Managing Member of:

PMC North Shore, LLC -~ 110000124979 ACT

We have recently received our EIN from the IRS. | have attached a copy of the CP 575 A for your records. Please
update the entity page of PMC North Shore, LLC - L10000124979 ACT

1o reflect the issuance of the LLC's EIN {27-4218158).

Please feel free to contact me with any questions that you may have concerning this request.

Regards,

Spencer Angel

Spencer Angel

Cyrus Capital Management
80 S.W. 8" Street, 20th Floor
Miami, Florida 33130

(305) 868-7180 - Office
(305) 675-0400 - Fax

(917) 592-2134 - Cel

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachment(s) to this message contains
information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or
may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you
are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then
delete it (including any attachments) from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this
message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free because information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive
late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Disclaimer regarding Uniform Electronic Transactions Act ("UETA")
(Florida Statutes Section 668.50): If this communication concerns negotiation of a contract or agreement,
UETA does not apply to this communication; contract or agreement formation in this matter shall occur only
with manually-affixed original signatures on original documents.
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